From: Microsoftware

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 8:37 PM

To: dp@war-stories.com

Subject: Order #1168: Windows 10 Pro - Digital Key

Hello,

Thank you for purchasing Microsoft Windows 10 Professional Key.

Make sure you have Windows 10 Professional installed before you can use the key.

Please use the following steps; we won't give support for any other methods used to
download/install Windows.

1.

2.

Go to https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/software-download/windows10

Click on the "Update Now" button and download the "Windows Upgrade Assistant"
tool. Once downloaded, run it. It will update your existing installation of Windows 10
Professional to the latest version.

It will download and update Windows 10 directly from Microsoft. Once installed, it will
restart and ask for a key.

Use the following key/s to activate it.

N6XTJ-QX38R-2YHJV-VIGX4-X2FC6

If it does not ask for any key after a restart, just go to "Settings" then "System" then
"About" and enter the key there by clicking "Change the product key or upgrade your
edition of Windows."

Best regards.



